AGENDA 1TEM S

Jan Smallacombe

From: Andy Pye <Andy.Pye@vistrypartnerships.co.uk>

Sent: 02 February 2022 21:43

To: Tavistock Information

Cc: Address.Changes@swdevon.gov.uk; Aiden Booth

Subject: Proposed Street Names for ‘THE TORS' Development (Phase 2) Callington Road,
Tavistock_ BOVIS / VISTRY

Attachments: Planning Approved Rev F (Phase 2) NMA_Tavistock.pdf; PH2 Location Plan_

Tavistock.pdf; (Phase 1) Street Names Plan_Tavistock.pdf

Dear Mr Hearn,

I have recently started working on the Bovis Homes (Now Vistry Partnerships) Phase 2 development which will be
accessed via Phase 1 fronting Callington Road.

The reason for me contacting you is in relation to proposing streets names for this phase of the development.

With the above in mind | was wondering if you could kindly ask the good members of your Council if they would
propose the new ‘Street Names’ for Phase 2.

g

Circa H names would be appropriate just in case Royal Mail have any objections to some of the proposals . (Please
don’t propose any names / surnames)

I have attached the NMA planning approved site plan, location plan, and the previous names which were
implemented on our PH1 development

If you have any questions what so ever please don’t hesitate to contact me on the below details.
Kind Regards

Andy Pye

Technical Manager (Homes)

Direct Line: 01392 268930

Mobile: 07483 308814

Vistry Partnerships

Camberwell House, Grenadier Way,
Exeter Business Park, Exeter, Devon, EX1 3QF

. V,
Vistry &
Partnerships

Part of the Vistry Group
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www.vistrypartnerships.co.uk

This email is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments you must not copy, distribute, disclose or use them for any purpose. If you have received
this email in error, please notify postmaster@vistrygroup.co.uk and delete all copies from your system.
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